
MARJANG Architecture 930 Cole Street, #101
San Francisco, CA  94117

(415) 522-0600

December 3, 2022						

Bill Hansell, General Manager
Kensington Fire Protection District
217 Arlington Avenue
Kensington, CA  94707

RE:  Kensington FPD Public Safety Building Contract Modification 02

Dear Bill,

We are requesting that the fee adjustment outlined below to accommodate the Electrical Design of an Automatic Transfer Switch be ap-
proved..  The items listed here were approved by over the course of the project, invoiced accordingly and subsequently approved in payment 
applications and paid.  The amounts shown are for work outside of requirements listed in our original contract scopes of work with an original 
contract sum of $418,112.50.

Original Contract Scope						 $418,112.50
Modification 01							 $109,085.13

Revised Contract Amount						 $527,197.63

Modification 02 
2.1 - List Engineering - Automatic Transfer Switch Design to meet Code	 $4,000.00

	 Consultant Mark-Up - 5%						 $200.00

Revised Contract Amount						 $531,397.63

Additional Information is provided on the following pages please review and process at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,							      Modification Approval by:

______________________________________		  _______________________________________________________
Karen Mar, Principal					 Bill Hansell, KPFD General Manager			   Date
MarJang Architecture					 Kensington Fire Protection District

12/05/2022



List Engineering Company 
Mechanical Consultants 

Monterey 831.373.4390 
San Francisco 415.355.1962 

www.listengineering.com 

Designing Today with Tomorrow in Mind 

C O N T R A C T  A D D E N D U M
PROJECT: Kensington Public Safety, Electrical Revisions NUMBER:   LEC 21025.01 

CLIENT: MARJANG Architects ADDENDUM No.: 1 
ADDRESS: 

PROJECT MGR.: Ron Blue 

DATE: 2 Dec 2022 

ATTN.: Karen Mar VIA: [   ] PHONE [X ] EMAIL 
       [   ] LETTER [   ] FAX 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  Revise electrical drawings to reflect hidden conditions discovered during 
construction.  

ADDENDUM FEE:    Hourly, estimated to be $4,000 

TIMELINE:   When authorized 

REASON FOR THE CHANGE:  Conditions require additional work and materials to meet current Codes. 

COMMENTS:    

PROJECT MANAGER: /Ron Blue/ 

[X] THE ABOVE DESCRIBED WORK WILL PROCEED UPON RETURN OF THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM.
[  ] THE ABOVE DESCRIBED WORK IS IN PROCESS BASED UPON YOUR VERBAL REQUEST.

CLIENT: DATE: 

Please sign and return a copy of this Contract Addendum within seven days.  All conditions of the original 
Contract apply to this Addendum. 

12/05/2022


